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HAPPY FRIDAY!
Russia can' hold the snake; Xi goes on four; and a whale s spotied In the Seinel
Meanwhile, n the tax world...

Mauritius lcses character; France looks thiough the Planet to New Zealand; Australia
doesn' correspond to GILTI;India maistains tolerance; and the UK rewrtes history!

But at the end of the week, the most nteresting question Is this: "Did Justin Trudeau
forget the name of Australia's prime minister?”

Have a great weekend!
Steve

THIS WEEK'S PODCAST

0 subscribers, and
documentstreports)

Pillars One & Two

Intemational tax case

GIoBE model rules: detalled review

Asia Pacic
« Australia, India, Thalland

Eun
« Germany, Ireland, Spain, UK
Affica

« Maurtus
Midde East & Central Asia
- Paki

8. Ameicas

. Us
Treay news

|TB series on Pillars One & Two

+ GloBE model rules:
Scope: A 1.5 (definition of JExcluded Enty") (T8: 1 uly 2022
« Scope: Arts. 1.1 t0 1.4 (ITB: 24
# Shorukng ol (ats o5 17816, 13.8 20 May; 10817 June
22)

. Cumpuunon of Effective Tax Rate and Top-up Tax (Parts 1 to 6) ITB,
18 825 March; 1, 8, 22.& 29 April 2022
+ Flow-through Entities end Hybrid Entities (ITB, 4 March 2022)
* omputaton of st Coverd Takes (Parts 1103) (T8, 11, 188,25
Febru
+ Computaion ol GloBE Income or Loss (Parts 110 4) (ITB, 7, 14,21 &
28 January 2022)
+ Drafmodsl rules for Amount & in Pillar One:
Tax corainty (78,10 June 2022
Regulated Financial Services exclusion from scope (ITS, 13 May 2022)
Extactives exension (T8, 22 April 2022
« scope (ITB, 8 April 2022)
e e et i i
s and revenue sourcing (ITB, 11 February 20:
+ Inclisive Framewonie ne sreamaont on Piliars O 8.Two (T3, 15 Gctober
21)

WORTH READING

Mindy Herzfsid
"Tax Credits and Incentives Under a Global Minimum Tax Regim
ToxNotes nematonal Tax Ayt 37 June 3025 sumsengion servie)

Heydon Warge.urus
*Shoud CFC it Tax Credit for Qualified Domestic M Topup Taxes?

Tax Notes Interational, Tax Analysts, 27 June 2022 (subscription service)

Georg Kofler
*Editoral: Should We Cut Final Losses?”
C Tax Review, Kluwer, 2022 (Vol. 31) Issue 3 (subscription servize)

INTERNATIONAL TAX QUIZ
THIS WEEK'S NEW QUIZ

AReal Estate Investment Trust (REIT), located in jurisdiction X, is e UPE of an MNE
Group which Is "within scope” of the GIOBE rules. The REIT Is n the form of a unittrust.

The REIT Is widely-held by unconnected nvestors (unitholders). One of those investors Is
a pension fund, which s also located Inurisdiction X.

Under the X ncome tax law:

ided it distributes
Lo s nihlsers,witi 12 moniha of s yeama o0 ol iwatlprons

At B et ot ek Pt o SR 00
distributions from the REIT.
‘The GIOBE rules have been implemented in jurisdiction X

Hone o mor o the Consfuent Enifes witin the REITs MNE Group have a Top-up Ta,
wil the REIT be subject to an IIR fax’

Answer in next I8 em:

alert on 22 July 20221

LAST WEEK'S QUESTION

o, In jursdiction A, MNE Group. The
roup includes subsiaiesn severalothr uraditons.
Jurisdict the GIo3E rules. A's uses the
Eur.

financial

Group, in
in At 10.1.1),

reported previous
4 Fiscal Years and the current Fiscal Year (defined In At 10.1.1):

Fiscal Year 1: EUR 700 millon
Fiscal Year 2: EUR 600 millon

Fical Yoar 3 EUR 740 milon

Fiscal Year 4: EUR 760

FioclYear  (cunentyoart EUR 720 mion

Al of these Fiscal Years were 12 monifs in duration, except Fiscal Year 2 which was 9
months (due to a change n year-end).

. 60% of the sh by the B Family Trust, which

nes Sy st s X The remaining 40% of e shares n AGo avs oo oy
third p

Jurisdiction X has not implemented the GIOBE rules. Although the tust law of X requires

simple accounting records o be kept by al rusts created in X, consolidated financial

statement re no equred. Consequenty, e 8 Famly Trsi has ot prpared
solidated financial statements.

Q1: For Fiscal Year 5, do the GIOBE rulzs apply to the companies within the ACo Group?
Q2: Ifthe answer 1o Q1 is “yes”, will the IR apply to AC0?

LAST WEEK'S ANSWER
a1
The B Family Trust is an "Entity", as defined In para. (b) of Art. 10.1.1.
The B Family Trust would be the UPE of the MNE Group: Art. 1.4.1(a).In particular, the B
Famly Trsi ok oun a-“Gontrolig et n AGo, under paa. () f e etlon of
*Gontroling Iterest” in Art. 1
Accordingty e revenus reshod testn A, 111 must b appleto he B Famiy Trsts

*Consolidated Financial Statements", which wouid be the deemed consalidated financial
satements n para. () of the cefiion n ATt 10-1.1

ar 2, 0 take Into

csou e o accounig Dot 115 The adluied Mresnot wouldbe EUR

562.5 millon (e., 750 millon x 75%).

‘The revenue threshold would therefore be satisfed in Fiscal Years 2 and 4: Art. 1.1.1

Accordngy.the GOBE ries would aply o the comparies wiin e ACO Group (e the
B Famiy Trust MNE Group) In Fiscal Year 5, despie the fact that the revenue threshoid s

ot satsedn Fscal Year & sl

a2

Although the B Family Trust i the UPE of the MNE Group, the IIR il not apply 1o the B
Family Trusi because Jurisdiction X has not implemented the GIoBE rules.

ACo would be an Intermediate Parent Entity, and therefore it would be subject to the IIR in
jurisdiction 4: Art. 2.1.2. Art 2.1.3(a)is 1ot applicable, as the IIR does not apply to the
UPE.

Do you agree?
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Torward it to them.

Watc I video podasts anytme,anywhere wih our App!
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